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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000

Thanks

Veronica D. Washington

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
(850)413-6036
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us



Brian Schultz

From: Michale Daly <mdaly@aug.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:05 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Michale Daly

Mr Michale Daly
mdaly@aug.com

110 Frye Place Road
East Palatka, FL 32131



Brian Schultz

From: rawkinrex@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Overbey
<rawkinrex@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:18 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Eric Overbey

Ocala, FL 34470
rawkinrex@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: theresehild@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Therese Hildebrand
<theresehild@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:05 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

| strongly, very very strongly, support solar energy initiatives in Florida. Rolling back net metering measures is wrong and
NOT what we voted for several years ago on Amendment 1.

Let's figure a way to offer some supports to electric companies, if that is necessary, and then let's be a national leader in
solar installations. We are the sunshine state.

Therese Hildebrand

Interlachen Florida

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
Interlachen, FL 32148
theresehild@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: alvaromisea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvaro Murillo
<alvaromisea@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:20 AM

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

Alvaro Murillo
Homestead, FL 33032
alvaromisea@me.com



Brian Schultz

From: CBWALCUTT@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Walcutt
<CBWALCUTT@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:21 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Let me start by saying | have worked in the energy sector for almost 20 years and have seen what utilities have done to
prevent consumers in this state and others (Arizona, New Mexico, Texas) from having equitable access to solar power
for their homes and businesses. In the industry, it's known as "DERS" or Distributed Energy Resources (insiders refer to it
as Disruptive Energy Resources because it takes money from the utilities).

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
Christopher Walcutt
14137 Deep Lake Dr Orlando, FL 32826-3530



Brian Schultz

From: highvelocity10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Cohen <highvelocity10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:52 AM

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

Greg Cohen

Winter Garden, FL 34787
highvelocityl0O@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: georgetheavguy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Smith
<georgetheavguy@everyactioncustom.com>

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

George Smith

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
georgetheavguy@mail.com



Brian Schultz

From: shmigget@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Dellario
<shmigget@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:18 AM

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

Christopher Dellario
Nottingham, NH 03290
shmigget@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: edward.greene28@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Greene
<edward.greene28@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Edward Greene

Groveland, FL 34736
edward.greene28@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: lindseybradleybrown@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lindsey BradleyBrown
<lindseybradleybrown@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lindsey BradleyBrown
3174 S Fulmer Cir Tallahassee, FL 32303-1722



Brian Schultz

From: rockygirlx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caitlynn Dull
<rockygirlx@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:51 AM

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

Caitlynn Dull

North Fort Myers, FL 33917
rockygirlx@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: kymckenna13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kylie McKenna <kymckenna13
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

Kylie McKenna

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
kymckennal3@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: rtharper89@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Harper <rtharper89
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

Richard Harper

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
rtharper89@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: gsinkovich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Sinkovich
<gsinkovich@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:02 AM

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

Gregory Sinkovich

West Palm Beach, FL 33417
gsinkovich@roadrunner.com



Brian Schultz

From: mskeck84@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Armbruster <mskeck84
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. As a Floridian, we already pay an exorbitant amount for power. The credit
we receive not only gives us a much needed break in utilities, it also helps to promote clean energy, such as solar power,
and allows us to put energy back into the grid while producing less emissions. Taking this credit away will only benefit
fossil fuel based companies and their greed for profit. It will also deter the growth of clean energy in our beautiful
sunshine State. It is our responsibility to make sure that we lower our emissions and promote the development and use
of clean, affordable energy. We strongly urge you to uphold current policies, such as net metering.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Heather Armbruster
Gulf Breeze, FL 32563
mskeck84@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: elibschtein@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erez Libschtein
<elibschtein@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Erez Libschtein

Boca Raton, FL 33433
elibschtein@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: colinvkwilliamsa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin Williams
<colinvkwilliamsa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:06 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

As we struggle with a global pandemic and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by
signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power and reduced emissions
while providing good paying local jobs supporting the healthy growth of rooftop power generation.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The Covid '19 downturn has already put
many of these jobs and the growth of solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden and pointless regulatory
changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows Floridians to power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural
resource, sunshine while providing an export outlet for surplus electricity. Florida citizens and customers
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

Colin Williams

Miami, FL 33155
colinvkwilliamsa@outlook.com



Brian Schultz

From: sylstll64@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sylvia Gonzalez <sylstlI64
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

Sylvia Gonzalez
Orange Park, FL 32073
sylstll64@gmail.com



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

From: slindenemde@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Emde
<slindenemde@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:47 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Let us please not wait until all forests have burned, all coasts are flooded and every child has asthma to do what is right!
Don’t mess up what we’re getting right!

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

Susan Emde

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460
slindenemde@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: ashleylight@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Light
<ashleylight@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:17 PM

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

Ashley Light

Sarasota, FL 34238
ashleylight@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: bob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Nisbet
<bob@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:22 AM

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

Robert Nisbet
Portland, OR 97225
bob@bobnisbet.com



Brian Schultz

From: buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alexandre Bueno
<buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Alexandre Bueno

Miami, FL 33178
buenalexandre@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: renaevanwagner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Remae VanWagner
<renaevanwagner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:17 AM

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
Remae VanWagner
22469 SW 56th Ave Boca Raton, FL 33433-4603



Brian Schultz

From: sw.fitness@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sean Wells
<sw.fitness@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:12 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice and So Should You

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

Sean Wells

Saint Augustine, FL 32080
sw.fitness@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: chuckcp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Coomer
<chuckcp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:16 AM

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

Charles Coomer

Boca Raton, FL 33432
chuckcp@bellsouth.net



Brian Schultz

From: p.burgett5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Burgett <p.burgett5
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

Patricia Burgett
Tampa, FL 33625
p.burgett5@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: et123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ed Tung <et123
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:00 AM

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

ed Tung

Saint Petersburg, FL 33715
etl23@att.net



Brian Schultz

From: drsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of august zimmerman
<drsu@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:18 PM

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
august zimmerman
4097 W Breckenridge Ct Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4663



Brian Schultz

From: gaylenelson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gayle |
<gaylenelson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:16 AM

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

Gayle |

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
gaylenelson@comcast.net



Brian Schultz

From: carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Murphey
<carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:20 PM

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
Carolyn Murphey
PO Box 333 Bokeelia, FL 33922-0333



Brian Schultz

From: jbhilt1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Hilt <jbhilt1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:19 PM

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
Alex Hilt
Sarasota, FL 34236



Brian Schultz

From: judd.sheets@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judd Sheets
<judd.sheets@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:21 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Preserve and extend net metering - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Florida homeowners have spent many millions of dollars counting on the value of net metering. Of course, utilities find
this inconvenient.

As an electrical engineer, | can unequivocally state the advantages of local PV power generation are obvious. It is far
more beneficial to the citizens and state of Florida than centralized power production, especially fossil fuel sourced
power.

Please extend and embrace net metering and other policies friendly to local, citizen sourced power. It is the future.

Judd Sheets
BSEE 1978, University of Florida

Sincerely,

Judd Sheets

Saint Petersburg, FL 33710
judd.sheets@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: shebayall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rasheba Moore
<shebayall@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Rasheba Moore
Dunnellon, FL 34432
shebayall@msn.com



Brian Schultz

From: jeff.ward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Ward
<jeff.ward@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Jeffrey Ward

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34983
jeff.ward@screenmouse.com



Brian Schultz

From: jredburn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe Redburn
<jredburn@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Joe Redburn

Fort Myers, FL 33967
jredburn@mindspring.com



Brian Schultz

From: XtheEdgeX@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Edge
<XtheEdgeX@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Randy Edge

Lady Lake, FL 32159
XtheEdgeX@comcast.net



Brian Schultz

From: jakub.kudlacz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jakub Kudlacz
<jakub.kudlacz@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Jakub Kudlacz

Saint Augustine, FL 32095
jakub.kudlacz@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jmc885@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Cavaieri <jmc885
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:50 AM

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

Joseph Cavaieri
Loxahatchee, FL 33470
jmc885@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: joshwoll81@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josh Woll <joshwoll81
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

Josh Woll

Durham, NC 27703
joshwoll81@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: MaryLawrence@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Lawrence
<MaryLawrence@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

| am outraged you’re trying to do this again, now, while people are struggling and unable to pay attention. It does not
speak well for the intentions of this commission nor the power industry. Shame on you.

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
Mary Lawrence
824 Oak Arbor Cir Saint Augustine, FL 32084-8507



Brian Schultz

From: 1stlight.leilei@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leilani Lessnau
<1stlight.leilei@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Leilani Lessnau

West Palm Beach, FL 33413
Istlight.leilei@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: mrmateo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matthew Silva
<mrmateo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:16 PM

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

Matthew Silva

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328
mrmateo@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jimg.gorman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Gorman
<jimg.gorman@everyactioncustom.com>

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

James Gorman

Fort Myers, FL 33908
jimg.gorman@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: armani.arellano@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Armani Arellano
<armani.arellano@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Armani Arellano
Tallahassee, FL 32304



Brian Schultz

From: cmcellular@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cara Nahabedian
<cmcellular@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:20 PM

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
Cara Nahabedian
1772 SW 43rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33317-5826



Brian Schultz

From: bealbright@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brent Albright
<bealbright@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:17 PM

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

Brent Albright

New Port Richey, FL 34655
bealbright@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jennifergwilliamson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Williamson
<jennifergwilliamson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

It sounds to me like deciding to decrease the benefits of net metering in Florida is focusing on big business rather than
what will benefit the people of florida.

Net metering benefits in multiple ways. We are already suffering economically and this removes one more financial
benefit to cudtomers. Second, less people will move to clean energy and the world is struggling to reverse
environmental global issues.

Our current net metering rule all
Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules in Florida.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Williamson

Boise, ID 83713
jennifergwilliamson@hotmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David K.Gibson
<davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:16 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Citizens need net metering if Florida ever hopes to be energy independent. Why are we importing and burning coal in a
state with so much sunshine? The people have already spoken. Don't put dirty power profits ahead of Florida's future.

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

David K. Gibson
Orlando, FL 32803
davidkgibson@mac.com



Brian Schultz

From: flayrisse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Francisco Layrisse
<flayrisse@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:04 AM

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

Francisco Layrisse
Miami, FL 33155
flayrisse@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: dwc427435@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Cherry <dwc427435
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
Dave Cherry
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025



Brian Schultz

From: Idcelaya@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Celaya
<ldcelaya@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:19 PM

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

Luis Celaya

Fort Myers, FL 33908
Idcelaya@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: paradiseswim05@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lee Webber <paradiseswim05
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:15 AM

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
Lee Webber
125 7th St Apt 3 Jupiter, FL 33458-5704



Brian Schultz

From: aesanchz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Antonio Sanchez
<aesanchz@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Antonio Sanchez
18384 NW 61AVE Miami, FL 33015



Brian Schultz

From: greg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Garner
<greg@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Greg Garner

Key Colony Beach, FL 33051
greg@rt-eng.com



Brian Schultz

From: dbmckeever@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth McKeever
<dbmckeever@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:49 AM

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
Elizabeth McKeever
434 Campbell St Port Charlotte, FL 33953-1603



Brian Schultz

From: tonicitrusridge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Nast
<tonicitrusridge@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Mary Nast
2273 N Eustis Pt Hernando, FL 34442-5359



Brian Schultz

From: ascii892@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nigel Struble <ascii892
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

Nigel Struble

Saint Petersburg, FL 33716
ascii892 @gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: sassafrassmonster@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rose Mittleman
<sassafrassmonster@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Rose Mittleman
297 Tallahassee, FL 32303



Brian Schultz

From: susansun50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Sun <susansun50
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:13 AM

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

Susan Sun

Sarasota, FL 34231
susansun50@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jbarrick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JON BARRICK
<jbarrick@everyactioncustom.com>

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

JON BARRICK
Venice, FL 34285
jbarrick@ij.net



Brian Schultz

From: sk4420@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shelley King <sk4420
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
Shelley King
Flagler Beach, FL 32136



Brian Schultz

From: roger.lacaille@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger LaCaille
<roger.lacaille@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:18 PM

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

Roger LaCaille
Gainesville, FL 32653
roger.lacaille@exac.com



Brian Schultz

From: zamboti2013@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Al Tunnissen <zamboti2013
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

Al Tunnissen

Casselberry, FL 32707
zamboti2013@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: pmazzella@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Mazzella
<pmazzella@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:14 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
All the money in the world will never be enough. Let us have this freedom.

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

Paul Mazzella
Reddick, FL 32686
pmazzella@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: danandanaindenver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan Stapleton
<danandanaindenver@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Dan Stapleton
4820 Legacy Oaks Dr Orlando, FL 32839-2068



Brian Schultz

From: loa.markarian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loa Markarian
<loa.markarian@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Loa Markarian
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418



Brian Schultz

From: paulholl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Holleran
<paulholl@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Paul Holleran
4280 NW 74th St Coconut Creek, FL 33073-3105



Brian Schultz

From: janis.richardson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janis Richardson
<janis.richardson@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Janis Richardson
Tallahassee, FL 32301



Brian Schultz

From: cloexcantin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Cantin
<cloexcantin@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Nancy Cantin
4554 Pinetree Dr Delray Beach, FL 33445-1230



Brian Schultz

From: Luizafgarcia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luiza Garcia
<Luizafgarcia@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:59 AM

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

Luiza Garcia

Miami, FL 33178
Luizafgarcia@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: joel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Harrison
<joel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:14 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
Please support renewable solar in every way. It affects many both in and out of Florida.

Sincerely,

Joel Harrison

New Castle, DE 19720
joel@techie.com



Brian Schultz

From: macgreiner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Simon Meyer
<macgreiner@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Simon Meyer
Sebastian, FL 32958
macgreiner@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: klibert2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of KEITH LIBERT <klibert2000
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

Florida does not provide any of the financial rebates and incentives that other states do, yet CONSUMERS, yes
CONSUMERS,have dipped into their own pockets and opted to install rooftop solar. With the effects of climate change
becoming increasingly evident, the PSC should be implementing polices that incentivizes rooftop solar and battery
systems like Powerwall that increase energy independence and make consumers more resilient from blackouts in the
aftermath of a hurricane. IMPLEMENTING POLICIES THAT HINDER ROOFTOP SOLAR HARMS CONSUMERS AND WILL
COST LIVES.

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

KEITH LIBERT

Seffner, FL 33584
klibert2000@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: Doreendb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doreen DiBiagio
<Doreendb@everyactioncustom.com>

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
rights that will hurt people who have, at considerable cost, tried to do something positive for the planet.

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
Doreen DiBiagio
724 Allendale Ct N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-1207



Brian Schultz

From: swperry61@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stuart Perry <swperry61
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

Stuart Perry

Lake Worth, FL 33467
swperry6l@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: borthrick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rick Borth
<borthrick@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:19 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Non fossil fuels are a great way to save our environment, our health, and to create good new jobs. Now is not the time
to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Rick Borth
Seminole, FL 33772



Brian Schultz

From: ann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Eachus
<ann@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:19 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

With abundant solar energy available, Florida should be doing all it can to capture and use it. Solar panels on our roof
reduce the need for utility companies to build expensive new energy plants. As we struggle with a global pandemic, an
economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in
solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs.

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

Ann Eachus
Sarasota, FL 34234
ann@eachus.org



Brian Schultz

From: Denisse Medina <goyabean0921@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:48 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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

Denisse Medina

Ms Denisse Medina
goyabean0921@yahoo.com
14090 gold bridge dr
Orlando, Fl 32824



Brian Schultz

From: Josd Medina <j_medinal3@Yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:47 PM

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

Josd Medina

Mr Josd Medina
j_medinal3@Yahoo.com
14090 gold bridge dr
Orlando, Fl 32824



Brian Schultz

From: Tiffini Brown <tiffinib@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:25 PM

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
Tiffini Brown

Ms Tiffini Brown
tiffinibb@gmail.com
12600 W Indiantown Rd
Jupiter, Fl1 33478



Brian Schultz

From: Barbara Tiplady <btiplady@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:15 PM

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

Barbara Tiplady

Ms Barbara Tiplady
btiplady@hotmail.com

328 Williams Ave

Daytona Beach, string:FL 32118



Brian Schultz

From: Debbie Bonnet <Debbie.Bonnet.55432623@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 7:06 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Debbie Bonnet

13600 SW 102nd Ave
Miami, FL 33176



Brian Schultz

From: Richard Lyon <rlyon33@cfl.rr.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:46 PM

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

Richard Lyon

Mr Richard Lyon
rlyon33@cfl.rr.com

14 Moonglow Dr
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Brian Schultz

From: ghazala0804@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Hathaway <ghazala0804
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:19 PM

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
Martha Hathaway
2134 Monroe Ter Hollywood, FL 33020-5321



Brian Schultz

From: gnawar84@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Nawar <gnawar84
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
Hello

As a parent and a homeowner, | have earned the right to choose solar and generate clean energy to preserve the world
for my children. | try my best to be a good role model for my kids. Preserving our world for the future is our goal, such as
investing and utilizing solar and wind energy, so the future can enjoy what we've prepared for them.

Things aren't getting any cheaper, especially electricity. | want to be able to give my family a comfortable life that | didn't
have. Growing up not knowing whether or not there would be enough money for rent, food, or electricity isn't easy for a
child. Whether during a pandemic or any time, nobody should be allowed to decide what | do with or how | service my
own home.

Please, protect the opportunity for businesses and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

George Nawar

Winter Garden, FL 34787
gnawar84@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: kobrien@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen OBrien
<kobrien@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Karen OBrien
2023 Canyon Rim Pl Middleburg, FL 32068-4259



Brian Schultz

From: David Norton <norton_22@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:30 PM

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

David Norton

Mr David Norton
norton_22@hotmail.com
960 Red Haven Ln
Oviedo, Florida 32765



Brian Schultz

From: proformas3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Johnson <proformas3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:20 PM

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
Michael Johnson
221 Eastpark Dr Celebration, FL 34747-5027



Brian Schultz

From: gignacmary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Gignac
<gignacmary@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:30 AM

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

Mary Gignac

Naples, FL 34110
gignacmary@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: scottewarner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Warner
<scottewarner@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Scott Warner
10028 SW Coral Tree Cir Port Saint Lucie, FL 34987-2872



Brian Schultz

From: mygolfgame2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Anderson
<mygolfgame2000@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
The citizens of Florida spoke in 2016. Don’t buckle to big business and take away our authority to say no!

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

James Anderson

North Fort Myers, FL 33917
mygolfgame2000@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: rickscustompainting@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Deluca
<rickscustompainting@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Patricia Deluca

Nokomis, FL 34275
rickscustompainting@comcast.net



Brian Schultz

From: andydugan1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Dugan <andydugan1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:09 PM

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

Andrew Dugan

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951
andyduganl@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: suresver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suresh Verma
<suresver@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Suresh Verma

West Palm Beach, FL 33411
suresver@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: doris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doris Emrich
<doris@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:18 PM

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

Doris Emrich

Cape Coral, FL 33914
doris@emrich.com



Brian Schultz

From: Jim Jackson <Jim.Jackson.75037134@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:08 PM

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

Jim Jackson

115 E Lauren Ct
Casselberry, FL 32730



Brian Schultz

From: tony.r092019@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Antonio Ramos <tony.r092019
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middle of a public health, climate change and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making
changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs, the environment, and take money out of people’s pockets.

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save the
environment and choose how they power their lives.

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
Antonio Ramos
Lithia, FL 33547



Brian Schultz

From: rbarbour@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Barbour
<rbarbour@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
Keep Net Metering!

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
Robert Barbour
5840 N Dean Rd Orlando, FL 32817-3249



Brian Schultz

From: jwcald171@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Caldwell <jwcald171
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:42 PM

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
John Caldwell
18910 Wentworth Dr Hialeah, FL 33015-2922



Brian Schultz

From: usrn1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ida Foster <usrn1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:05 PM

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
Ida Foster
13886 Via Flora Delray Beach, FL 33484-1614



Brian Schultz

From: D18DAVE@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Hill
<D18DAVE®@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:54 PM

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

David Hill

Miami, FL 33158
D18DAVE@AOL.COM



Brian Schultz

From: rouanna@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RB Garden
<rouanna@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:57 PM

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

RB Garden
Springfield, OR 97477
rouanna@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: heretochina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Stamps
<heretochina@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:53 PM

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

Jonathan Stamps

Saint Augustine, FL 32084
heretochina@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: dirksj1980@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dirks <dirksj1980
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

First, | want to say | am a current owner and strong proponent of solar. | do not view this or any specific energy source
as the only energy to focus on. | believe we should have a diversified portfolio of energy options. Net metering
encourages the use of solar on personal homes and businesses and this practice should continue. Not everyone will
adopt such an investment but for those that do, we need to continue to support net metering.

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

John Dirks

Kissimmee, FL 34747
dirksj1980@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: fennernp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paula Fennern
<fennernp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:41 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

We should always do more when there is access & good plans to helping the Earth. This is that time. As we struggle with
a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by
signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good
paying local jobs.

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

Paula Fennern

Fort Myers, FL 33912
fennernp@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: john1844@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOHN WING <john1844
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:56 PM

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
JOHN WING
1121 Watersedge Dr Lakeland, FL 33801-6722



Brian Schultz

From: olivia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Olivia Collins
<olivia@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:09 PM

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
Olivia Collins
19985 NE 6th Ct Miami, FL 33179-3050



Brian Schultz

From: agauvind@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Gauvin <agauvin4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:56 PM

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

Thier current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
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
preserving thier successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Alex Gauvin
Leominster, MA 01453
agauvin4@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: dan.neal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Neal
<dan.neal@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:39 PM

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

As a retired HVAC consultant/designer it is important that there are as many energy choices available as possible to
individuals and businesses. NET Metering is crucial at "fair national market rates" to incentivize investments !
Libertarian CAPITALISM depends on fair economic rules and avoids at all costs subsidies to monopoly utilities that
discourage market competition. Please, incentivize FLORIDA to be a net-energy Exporter to other states by
strengthening Net-Metering rules - THANKS!

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
Daniel Neal
250 ROSERY Rd NW Apt -324 FL 77330



Brian Schultz

From: leuthnovotny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leuth Novotny
<leuthnovotny@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:41 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies. After all, those policies are
helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put us
at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

The current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
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

Leuth Novotny

Portland, OR 97267
leuthnovotny@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: pdunn624@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Dunn <pdunn624
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:48 PM

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. WE HAVE BEEN ON NET METERING NOW FOR FOUR YEARS
AND IT WORKS GREAT.

Sincerely,

Peter Dunn
Melbourne, FL 32940
pdunn624@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: wildeye55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of iris Kinamon <wildeye55
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:37 PM

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
iris Kinamon
Jacksonville, FL 32244



Brian Schultz

From: lemmi0531@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chen Tsai <lemmi0531
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:54 PM

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

Chen Tsai

Orlando, FL 32804
lemmi0531@hotmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: clearnow32@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rene Valiente <clearnow32
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
Rene Valiente
15415 SW 99th Ln Miami, FL 33196-3815



Brian Schultz

From: skipmroz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Walter Mroz
<skipmroz@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Walter Mroz
1162 Lynbrook St NW Palm Bay, FL 32907-7615



Brian Schultz

From: carmaster77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Eydelman <carmaster77
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:52 PM

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

Jean Eydelman

Palmetto, FL 34221
carmaster77@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: sebas2059@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sebastian Santiso <sebas2059
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:04 PM

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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make your state a leader in clean solar power
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
create even more uncertainty in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Americans overwhelmingly
support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and
provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida and everywhere else.

Sincerely,

Sebastian Santiso
Germantown, MD 20876
sebas2059@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: Simfinate@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shea Meredith
<Simfinate@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Shea Meredith
Wausau, WI 54401
Simfinate@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: valmar5150@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Eijan <valmar5150
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

Kristopher Eijan
Apopka, FL 32703
valmar5150@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jtaveras-sanchez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Johanna Taveras-Sanchez
<jtaveras-sanchez@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:07 PM

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
Johanna Taveras-Sanchez
2820 NE 201st Ter Apt F218 Aventura, FL 33180-2062



Brian Schultz

From: equality2120@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Lee <equality2120
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

| would like to ask how just how many more tens of thousands of acres of trees and thousands of houses will have to be
destroyed in fire seasons that are now 2.5 MONTHS longer than they used to be because our planet is burning up from
the devastating climate change? How many BILLIONS of dollars mist we spend every single year, making it trillions upon
trillions in total, just to get not even back to where we were, because the air quality is worse and worse without the
trees, and we keep using fossil fuels due to these “utility front companies” who just won’t recognize how much better
off we ALL will be, including THEM, when we migrate to 100% Clean Energy?! The jobs will be there, they will pay well,
they will be cleaner, and our AIR AND WATER will be cleaner!

Because of the pandemic and the horribly irresponsible response from the executive branch and lethargic response from
the republican senate, we are likely headed into a depression! The senate’s GOP just can’t grasp that the states and
localities MUST have financial aid to make up for their horrendous covid expenditures that should have been covered by
a federal plan that was NON-EXISTANT!

As a result, an already totally shaken economy—Wall Street is NOT, NOT, NOT “the economy” —will be even worse,
much worse. So now is absolutely NOT the time to be messing around and making it even MORE uncertain, not that
there is a time anyway. We The People have a clear right to our solar energy AND its output, meaning our utility
companies absolutely owe us fair price for the energy WE and OUR panels produce. Stealing from us should be just like
stealing anything else and punishable by law along with “pain and suffering.”

| am sick and tired of having corporations and their “front men” think they own the world. That is EXACTLY why the
Consumer Protection Agency was created: to deal with exactly this kind of theft FROM consumers.

We will not stand for it.

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
Susan Lee
316 W Lambright St Tampa, FL 33604-6042



Brian Schultz

From: swampthing40@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Blalock <swampthing40
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:38 PM

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

James Blalock

Pinellas Park, FL 33782
swampthingd0@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: mbursler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mildred Bursler
<mbursler@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Mildred Bursler
2817 Madison St Hollywood, FL 33020-4723



Brian Schultz

From: osu781@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis Kill <osu781
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
Dennis Kill
12838 Stanwyck Cir Tampa, FL 33626-4465



Brian Schultz

From: dawnbuddies@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jeanne jackson
<dawnbuddies@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:53 PM

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

jeanne jackson

Saint Petersburg, FL 33710
dawnbuddies@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: cavernosum.primum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Loewenherz
<cavernosum.primum@everyactioncustom.com>

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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. A primary sustainable resource!

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

James Loewenherz

Miami, FL 33146
cavernosum.primum@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jjscott9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Scott <jjscott9
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
Jennifer Scott
17280 Whitewater Ct Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931-5307



Brian Schultz

From: a.fazio.d@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Fazio
<a.fazio.d@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:47 PM

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

Anthony Fazio

Fort Myers, FL 33916
a.fazio.d@Gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: will@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will CONNER
<will@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:55 PM

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
Will CONNER
120 Washington St Saint Augustine, FL 32084-4934



Brian Schultz

From: gbergstrom9015@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Bergstrom
<gbergstrom9015@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:08 PM

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

James Bergstrom

Inverness, FL 34450
gbhergstrom9015@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: iamexpressions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sue Green
<iamexpressions@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:03 PM

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
Sue Green
Hollywood, FL 33019



Brian Schultz

From: celverston@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine UNABLE TO DONATE
Elverston <celverston@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Catherine UNABLE TO DONATE Elverston
524 NW 32nd Ave Gainesville, FL 32609-2229



Brian Schultz

From: now154@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nadine Wilson <now154
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:46 PM

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

Please also consider the positive impacts that clean energy has on the health of Floridians and our environment. A
healthy citizenship contibutes to a healthy economy and maintaining Florida’s beautiful environs supports tourism.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

Nadine Wilson

Delray Beach, FL 33445
nowl54@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: david.shira9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Shira <david.shira9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

| understand the Public Service Commission is having a hearing On Thursday to discuss Net-Metering of Solar here in
Florida. Is there a way to attend this hearing remotely vs having to travel to Tallahassee? | have powered my home in
Ocala since a July 2007 before we had net-metering in October 2008 and | do not want to see any changes that would
negatively affect the current net-mentering rules.

Changes to the net-metering rate that would negatively affect Florida homes and businesses from investing is solar
power would be a mistake. | owned my solar system for over a year before the PSC finalized and passed the current net-
metering rules. The fact that | was paid less for the power | provided to my utility than what | was required to pay the
utility for power | purchased from them were was totally unfair.

The current net-metering rules that the 4 public utilities in Florida have should be expanded to ALL FLORIDA UTILITIES. |
have a neighbor who also went solar who lives across the road from me who has net metering through their utility.
Their non public utilities net-metering rules does not pay them the same way the public utilities pay. Their net -
metering with their utility Sumpter Electric Coop (SECO) vs mine Duke Energy are less than equitable payment for their
excess production and unfair.

ALL UTILITIES IN FLORIDA SHOULD OFFER FULL NET-METERI JUST LIKE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES.

Homeowners and business in Florida invest their own capital in solar power plants should be rewarded and encouraged.
Net-metering is essential to the continued growth of solar here in Florida.

| am also seeing a trend with utilities constantly raising their base monthly charge on their bills. My neighbor who went
solar about the same time as me has seen their based monthly charge go from $9.50/mo to $14.50mo then $20/mo.
Next the utility snuck in another based charge increase by going to 83¢ /day charge or almost $25/mo.....then soon after
that they changed it to $1.00 per day or $S30 or $31 per month. Duke has also started quietly raising their base
customer charge but not as aggressively as my neighbor who has SECO.

In addition to net metering somehow Florida should encourage sola homeowners to also add batteries to their solar
systems. This could help grid stability and provide solar homes with power during possible outages during hurricanes or
other grid issues.

| would like someone to reply to this email and let me know how | can attend this hearing. If | can’t do it remotely then |
may try to take off work and drive up Tallahassee for the meeting in person. If | come in person | will bring seversl|,other
solar homeowners | know up with me.

Thanks in advance

David Shira

Email: David .shira9@gmail.com

352-236-1928

Sincerely,



David Shira
8353 SW 82nd Loop Ocala, FL 34481-5542



Brian Schultz

From: juravytas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JURATE NAVICKAS
<juravytas@everyactioncustom.com>

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
JURATE NAVICKAS
1400 Dr Martin Luther King Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-3302



Brian Schultz

From: phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PHILIP ZEITLER
<phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com>

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
PHILIP ZEITLER
3880 N Calumet Ter Hernando, FL 34442-2905



Brian Schultz

From: tilynnscheller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TiLynn Scheller
<tilynnscheller@everyactioncustom.com>

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

TiLynn Scheller

Astor, FL 32102
tilynnscheller@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: skipstaley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Staley
<skipstaley@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Kevin Staley
6320 River House Dr Panama City Beach, FL 32413-9587



Brian Schultz

From: dbgolf19@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonard Harrisn <dbgolf19
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:55 PM

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

Leonard Harrisn
Melbourne, FL 32940
dbgolfl9@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: mdkunkel7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miguel Kunkel <mdkunkel7
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

Miguel Kunkel

Cape Coral, FL 33993
mdkunkel7 @gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: ramgarden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Pritt
<ramgarden@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Joshua Pritt
4000 Lake Washington Rd Melbourne, FL 32934-7657



Brian Schultz

From: cpswofford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Swofford
<cpswofford@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Cynthia Swofford
1625 Wshores Rd Melbourne, FL 32935



Brian Schultz

From: ultragtr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ying Ye
<ultragtr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:06 PM

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

Ying Ye

Miami, FL 33165
ultragtr@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: whitebearblanche@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Blanche Hawkins
<whitebearblanche@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:06 AM

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
Blanche Hawkins
1360 Gulfstar Dr S Naples, FL 34112-6402



Brian Schultz

From: campbellhl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Campbell
<campbellhl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:08 PM

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
Heather Campbell
Brandon, FL 33510



Brian Schultz

From: robert.guernsey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Guernsey
<robert.guernsey@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Robert Guernsey

Miami, FL 33175
robert.guernsey@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: bhupendra.maurya@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bhupendra Kumar
<bhupendra.maurya@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:07 PM

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

Bhupendra Kumar

Davenport, FL 33896
bhupendra.maurya@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: holger.sprute@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Holger Sprute
<holger.sprute@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jan Holger Sprute
16 Rollins Dr Palm Coast, FL 32137-2426



Brian Schultz

From: strongtreecoffee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nora Edison
<strongtreecoffee@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Nora Edison
125 NW 23rd Ave Ste 16 Gainesville, FL 32609-3681



Brian Schultz

From: ronm430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of colonel meyer <ronm430
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
colonel meyer
3701 Eagle Pass St # 30 North Port, FL 34286-2009



Brian Schultz

From: brendan.stuart.white@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brendan White
<brendan.stuart.white@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Protect resilient, clean, economic, efficient, and de-centralized energy production in the Sunshine State for the
consumer.

Sincerely,

Brendan White

Pensacola, FL 32526
brendan.stuart.white@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: adam.goldstone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Goldstone
<adam.goldstone@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Adam Goldstone

Boynton Beach, FL 33472
adam.goldstone@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: driver23d@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Uddi
<driver23d@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Daniel Uddi

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33325
driver23d@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: frank.gerlipp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Gerlipp
<frank.gerlipp@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Frank Gerlipp

Safety Harbor, FL 34695
frank.gerlipp@live.com



Brian Schultz

From: Gisele Gauvin <chinook1998@aol.com>

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

Gisele Gauvin

Miss Gisele Gauvin
chinook1998 @aol.com
37 Frenora Ln.

Palm Coast, Florida 32137



Brian Schultz

From: silcottmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Silcott
<silcottmd @everyactioncustom.com>

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
Michael Silcott
7641 65th Way N Pinellas Park, FL 33781-3117



Brian Schultz

From: Vincent Lopez <Vincent.Lopez.51016764@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:56 PM

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

Vincent Lopez

1293 County Rd 426
Oviedo, FL 32765



Brian Schultz

From: Karen Waltman <Karen.Waltman.50240720@p2a.co>
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
Karen Waltman
8524 SW 90th Ln
Ocala, FL 34481



Brian Schultz

From: Anthony Lacamera <alacamera@gmail.com>

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

Anthony Lacamera

Mr Anthony Lacamera
alacamera@gmail.com
643 Woodbridge Dr
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Brian Schultz

From: Mark Mannarino <mark.mannarino@att.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:34 PM

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

Mark Mannarino

Mr Mark Mannarino
mark.mannarino@att.net
2645 Corey Ave
Melbourne, FL 329046317



Brian Schultz

From: Dennis Mee <dennis@coronadosolar.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:32 PM

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

Dennis Mee Coronado Solar

Mr Dennis Mee
dennis@coronadosolar.net
3001 cedora terrace
sebring, -- 33870



Brian Schultz

From: Daniel Daugherty <Daniel.Daugherty.361299929@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect net metering

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic
uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy,
and choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net
metering here in Florida.

We designed and installed a solar panel system to
completely offset our electrical power usage. Net
metering is an important part of our goal to remain
independent of the grid on an average basis of a
calendar year.

Regards,

Daniel Daugherty
12805 Boggy View Dr
Orlando, FL 32824



Brian Schultz

From: Amy Bergman <abergman615@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:13 PM

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

Amy Bergman

Ms Amy Bergman
abergman615@gmail.com
615 ramblin rose lane
Nokomis, 31 34275



Brian Schultz

From: Gail Childs <gailschilds@gmail.com>

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

Gail Childs

Ms Gail Childs
gailschilds@gmail.com
4028 NW 10th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32605



Brian Schultz

From: Elizabeth Tinder <liztinder@me.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:05 PM

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

Elizabeth Tinder

Ms Elizabeth Tinder
liztinder@me.com

99 Birchwood Dr

Palm Coast, Florida 32137
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